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From: Jeff Cooke [mailto:jeff.cooke@thalhimer.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:38 PM
To: Markham, Lory P. - PDR
Subject: 1600 Overbrook Road rezoning
 

Dear Ms. Markham,
 
I am writing in regard to the proposed rezoning of the warehouse
building in the 1600 block of Overbrook Road.  I have toured the
property several times in my capacity as a commercial real estate
broker experienced with industrial and commercial properties in the
City of Richmond.  In my opinion the building is functionally obsolete
for use as warehouse or commercial space.  The primary problem is
the close column spacing and low ceiling  typical of this type of
construction.  I do not believe that today’s warehouse and commercial
space users will consider the build due to these limitation which are
not feasible to alter.
Please let me know if you have questions concerning this opinion.
 
Jeff Cooke
 
 
Jeffrey Cooke, SIOR
Senior Vice President
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Thalhimer
11100 West Broad St.,  Glen Allen, VA, 23060, USA

        

DRIVING client VALUE by delivering the RIGHT real estate solution.

This e-mail communication may contain privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your system. Any
unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. Morton G. Thalhimer, Inc. is a
licensed commercial real estate firm operating under the authority of the Real Estate Board in Richmond, Virginia. The Morton G.
Thalhimer, Inc. corporate office is located at 11100 W. Broad Street, Glen Allen, VA 23060.
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